Miami-Dade and the Keys Intergroup Meeting October 1, 2022

- 12 Steps: Andrea12 Traditions Rick
- **Concept of the Month:** Terri reviewed Tradition 10 that references carrying the message of OA Recovery by keeping the focus on recovery. Off topic shares are considered outside issues.
- Introductions/Qualifications: Chair: Terri, Treasurer: Ann, Secretary: Cheryl, Convention Chair: Rick, Outreach Chair: Lisa, Special Event Chair & Liaison to
- Website Publications: Lonna, Rep for Keys Meetings (2): Connie, Monday Meeting, Paso a Paso: Terisita, Tuesday Meeting, Women Healing Together: Theodora, Jakisha: will start a new meeting in January.
- .Quorum: yes
- Approval of Agenda: yes
- Approval of Last Month's Minutes: Rick made the motion, Andrea seconded. Approved with corrections.
- Treasurer's Report: See attached. Balance is \$6,146.97. Since the Convention is coming up, money will be coming in. Ann reported 52 attendees (21 reps, 5 board members, and two chairs are now registered.)
- Chair's Report: Our Trustee Liaison is Dora. She handles meetings from other countries, translations in Spanish and Portuguese. We need a vice chair for the tech committee. So does the region. The vice chair for each will be helping with headphones, interpreters. Intergroup is looking for Spanish and Portuguese speaking people to help with this.
- A motion has been made to WSO to keep it virtual, except for the Trustee's meeting.
- Terri described the Intergroup recovery workshop. The Intergroup Recovery Manual is available for \$10.00 on Amazon. On November 5 Intergroup will complete the inventory (assessing strengths and weaknesses). Lonna asked if the liaison will listen in and make comments. Terry responded that it would be inventory only. Andrea suggested that we have a very brief meeting at the beginning. Lonna moved to extend the regular meeting to 1 ½ hours; this passed with 7 members voting to extend the regular meeting and meet from 1 to 2:30.
- Florida State Convention: Rick announced that there will be a Convention Region Meeting on October 21. He quickly needs a co-chair with technical abilities.
- The meeting will be three days, running side by side with the region 8 Business Convention. More details can be found on OAmiami.org. (live link for registration, schedule, etc.). Members were asked to advertise in meetings, letting members know that we have a good panel of speakers! Conference purpose: "to help people with their abstinence to get a better life".
- Hotline -Teresita: No calls.. Discussion of changing the Hotline number.
- Outreach- Lisa: Sent notices to group rep members and asked Theodora to add her number.
- Public Information/ Professional Outreach -Andrea: Complimented Lisa's job with outreach. Andrea and Lisa are researching Facebook Ads. They will be photographing Wynwood Walls to add Miami flavor..Also TikTok.
- Social Media Subcommittee: Already covered.
- Web/Sunsteps MJ/Lonna New material is being added; mailing list is being updated. New additions Theodora and Jakisha are being added.

- **Special Events (TSW): Lonna** said to click on the Convention you'll get the flyer, then Spanish and Portuguese. Thanksgiving meeting will be virtual from 10-11:30 Thanksgiving morning.
- Traveling Meetings; Committee Suspended
- Ways and Means: Open
- **Unity with Diversity**; Connie shared about other Unity with Diversity meetings and would like to connect with them.Review of Ways and Means and Unity with Diversity descriptions from OAMiami website.
- Old Business:

New Business

Jakeisha will open a new meeting at the North Dade Regional Library on January 30, from 11:30 to 12:30. Andrea will help with the literature, Ann will help with the funds, such as rent.

Responsibility Pledge: Always to extend the hand and heart of Overeaters Anonymous to those who share my compulsion: for this I am responsible.

Closing: Roseanne's Promise

Next meeting: Saturday, October 01, 2022 at 1:00pm.